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NOTICE OF MEETING 

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion 

and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North 

Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, February 11, 2020, commencing at 9:30 

a.m.  

Webcast.   Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website 

at https://www.rrc.texas.gov/   by clicking on "Open Meetings" and then "webcast home page", or by 

going directly to http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/.  

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability.  Any individual with a disability who plans to 

attend this meeting and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the Commission as far in 

advance as possible so that appropriate arrangements can be made.  Requests may be made to the Human 

Resources Department of the Railroad Commission of Texas by mail at P.O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 

78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TDD No. 512-463-7284; by e-mail at ADA@rrc.texas.gov; 

or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-110, Austin, Texas.    

 

HEARINGS DIVISION 

GAS SERVICES 

1. GUD 10887:  Application filed by AMP Intrastate Pipeline LLC pursuant to Natural Gas Policy 

Act, Section 311. 

 

2. GUD 10913:  Application of West Texas Gas, Inc. for Test Year 2018 Annual Interim Rate 

Adjustment for the Unincorporated Areas. 

 

3. GUD 10790:  Application of Oxy USA WTP LP for waiver pursuant to 49 CFR 195 and 16 TAC 

§3.8 for the use of a Zap-Lok Connection System in its Wolfbone Oil Gathering System. 

 

4. GUD 10606:  Formal complaint of CNOOC Energy USA, LLC, against Williams MLP 

Operating, LLC, and Mockingbird Midstream Gas Services, LLC. 

 

 

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION 

5. SMRD C20-0006-SC-27-E: Application by Walnut Creek Mining Company for acceptance of 

replacement surety bond, Permit No. 27H, Calvert Mine, Robertson County, Texas.  

https://www.rrc.texas.gov/
http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/
mailto:ADA@rrc.texas.gov
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OIL AND GAS 

6. O&G 08-0316893:  Application of Western Disposal Systems, Inc. (Operator No. 911878) 

pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 to amend a commercial permit (Permit No. 11199) commercial permit 

to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas 

for the Marion (36187) Lease, Well No. 10, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Midland County, 

Texas. 

 

7. O&G 10-0319617:  Complaint by Ralph Reser that W.B.D. Oil and Gas Inc. (Operator No. 

888033) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Smith, T. G. (Gas ID No. 096133) Lease, 

Well No. 1 R, Panhandle, West Field, Moore County, Texas. 

 

8. O&G 10-0319618: Complaint by Ralph Reser that W.B.D. Oil and Gas Inc. (Operator No. 

888033) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Morton (07016) Lease, Panhandle Moore 

County Field, Moore County, Texas. 

 

9. O&G 10-0319619: Complaint by Ralph Reser that W.B.D. Oil and Gas Inc. (Operator No. 

888033) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Guleke (02220) Lease, Panhandle Moore 

County Field, Moore County, Texas. 

 

10. O&G 10-0319620:  Complaint by Ralph Reser that W.B.D. Oil and Gas Inc. (Operator No. 

888033) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Ware (02362) Lease, Panhandle Moore 

County Field, Moore County, Texas. 

 

11. O&G 01-0319558:  Complaint by Alan Molnoskey against Lonestar Operating, LLC (Operator 

No. 507495) regarding the Molnoskey, Joe (12057) Lease, Well No. 1, Pilgrim (Austin Chalk) 

Field, Gonzales County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing. 

 

12. O&G 01-0319559:  Complaint by Alan Molnoskey against Lonestar Operating, LLC (Operator 

No. 507495) regarding the Bobcat (18643) Lease, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, 

Gonzales County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing. 

 

13. O&G 02-0322699:  Complaint of Elsie Opiela and Adrian Opiela, Jr. regarding EOG Resources, 

Inc. (Operator No. 253162) and its permit for the Macaroni A Lease, Well No. 1H, Macaroni B 

Lease, Well No. 2H, and Macaroni C Lease, Well No. 3H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, 

Karnes County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing. 

 

14. O&G 08-0317254:  Application of Boykin Energy LLC (Operator No. 085182) pursuant to 16 

TAC §3.9 for a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous 

formation not productive of oil and gas for the Landmark SWD Lease, Well No. 2, Phantom 

(Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing. 

 

15. O&G 08-0317258:  Application of Boykin Energy LLC (Operator No. 085182) pursuant to 16 

TAC §3.9 for a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous 

formation not productive of oil and gas for the Landmark SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Phantom 

(Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing. 
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16. O&G 10-0320364:  Commission-called hearing at the request of Petrolia Group, LLC (Operator 

No. 660810) to show cause why the Skelly-Merchant (00989) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 

9, and 10, Panhandle Hutchinson County Field, Hutchinson County, Texas, should not be 

plugged by the Commission and the operator held liable for the plugging costs; Motion for 

Rehearing. 

 

17. OG-19-00001108: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Viper S.W.D., LLC (Operator No. 886209) for 

the Labay Unit (Gas ID No. 148195) Lease, Well No. 1-L, Alwan (Frio 4315) Field, Labay Unit 

(Gas ID No. 148196) Lease, Well No. 1-U, Alwan (Frio 4000) Field, and Swanson (SWD) #1 

(Gas ID No. 161065) Lease, Well No. 1, Louise, North (Swanson 2900) Field, Wharton County, 

Texas, to change the operator from Dacus Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 196959) to Viper 

S.W.D., LLC; District 03; Motion for Rehearing. 

 

18. O&G 20-0324201:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Ellsworth, H. P. O&G Properties 

(Operator No. 249867); Motion for Rehearing. 

 

19. O&G 20-0324197:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of CSO Consulting (Operator No. 191808); 

Motion for Rehearing. 

 

20. O&G 20-0324198:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of D90 Energy, LLC (Operator No. 195797); 

Motion for Rehearing. 

 

21. O&G 20-0324200:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dartex Energy Corporation (Operator No. 

201208); Motion for Rehearing. 

 

22. O&G 20-0324194:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Click Energy Company (Operator No. 

160556); Motion for Rehearing. 

 

23. O&G 20-0324213:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wallis Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 

893997); Motion for Rehearing. 

 

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA  (67 items; numbers 24 - 90)  

 

24. OG-19-00001311:  Application of Sabinal Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 742122) for 

consolidation of the Blackwatch (San Andres) Field, Jenkins (San Andres) Field, and Robertson, 

N. (San Andres) Field into the Harris (San Andres) Field, Gaines County, Texas; District 8A. 

 

25. O&G 7C-0322376: Application of Sable Permian Resources, LLC (Operator No. 742251) to 

transfer wells from the Lin (Wolfcamp) Field into the Spraberry (Trend Area) Field and from the 

Lin (Wolfcamp) Field and Spraberry (Trend Area) Field into the Spraberry (Trend Area) Field 

and Spraberry (Trend Area) R 40 Exc Field, Reagan, Irion, Crockett and Schleicher Counties, 

Texas. 

 

26. O&G 02-0319193: Application of Penn Virginia Oil & Gas, L.P. (Operator No. 651780) for 

permanent gas well classification effective date of initial completion for various wells in the 

Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Dewitt and Lavaca Counties, Texas. 
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27. O&G 08-0321332: Application of Abraxas Petroleum Corporation (Operator No. 003125) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Pecan, Creosote, Hackberry, and Woodberry Leases, Phantom 

(Wolfcamp) Field, Ward and Winkler Counties, Texas. 

 

28. O&G 08-0321331: Application of Abraxas Petroleum Corporation (Operator No. 003125) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Caprito 99, Greasewood, and Mesquite 37 Leases, Phantom 

(Wolfcamp) and Sandbar (Bone Spring) Fields, Ward County, Texas. 

 

29. O&G 8A-0322355: Application of Riley Permian Operating Co., LLC (Operator No. 712217) for 

an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for various leases and wells, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum 

County, Texas. 

 

30. O&G 8A-0322356: Application of Riley Permian Operating Co., LLC (Operator No. 712217) for 

an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Western Skies (70560) Lease, Well Nos. 1XH and 2XH, 

Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas. 

 

31. O&G 8A-0322357: Application of Riley Permian Operating Co., LLC (Operator No. 712217) for 

an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Stagecoach 543 (70707) Lease, Well Nos. 2H and 4H in the 

Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas. 

 

32. O&G 7C-0321945: Application of Laredo Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 486610) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Book-190 TB (17289) Lease, the CH Sugg-187 TB (17194) 

Lease, and the Graham-186 TB (17027) Lease, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, 

Texas. 

 

33. O&G 7C-0321946: Application of Laredo Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 486610) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for five flare points in the Graham 186-187 Horiz TB LACT, 

Commingling Permit No. 6054, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas. 

 

34. O&G 7C-0321947: Application of Laredo Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 486610) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for three flare points in the Holt 112-110 Horiz TB LACT, 

Commingling Permit No. 6344, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas. 

 

35. O&G 7C-0321948: Application of Laredo Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 486610) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Holt-A-136 TB (17013) Lease, the Holt T-B-112 TB (18515) 

Lease, the Holt-C-132 TB (17006) Lease, the Holt-D-114 TB (17850) Lease, and the Holt-E-130 

TB (17096) Lease, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas. 

 

36. O&G 7C-0321949: Application of Laredo Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 486610) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the SRH-A-11 TB LACT, the SRH-A 11 Sl TB LACT, the SRH-

B-6 TB, the SRH-B--11 TB, the SRH-C-23 TB, the SRH-C-80 TB, the SRH-D-5 TB, and the 

SRH-D-8 TB, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas. 

 

37. O&G 7C-0321950: Application of Laredo Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 486610) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for four flare points on the SRH-A-9 Horiz TB LACT, Commingling 

Permit No. 6130, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas. 
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38. O&G 7C-0321951: Application of Laredo Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 486610) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for six flare points in the Sugg-A-141 Hztl TB LACT, Commingling 

Permit No. 6329, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas. 

 

39. O&G 7C-0321952: Application of Laredo Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 486610) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Sugg-A-169 TB LACT, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan 

County, Texas. 

 

40. O&G 7C-0321953: Application of Laredo Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 486610) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for flare points in the Sugg-A-171 SL TB LACT, Commingling 

Permit No. 6209, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas. 

 

41. O&G 7C-0321954: Application of Laredo Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 486610) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for flare points in the Sugg-A-184 SL TB LACT, Commingling 

Permit No. 6120, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas. 

 

42. O&G 7C-0321955: Application of Laredo Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 486610) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for 12 flare points in the Sugg-B-Holt-E Alloc TB LACT, 

Commingling Permit No. 6009, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas. 

 

43. O&G 7C-0321959 Application of Laredo Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 486610) for an exception 

to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Sugg-B-109 TB, the Sugg-B-131 TB LACT, the Sugg-B-133 Hztl TB 

LACT, the Sugg-B-137 TB LACT, the Sugg-B-163 TB LACT, the Sugg-B-168 TB LACT, the 

Sugg-B-195 TB, the Sugg-C-165 TB LACT, the Sugg-D-104 TB, the Sugg-D-104 Hztl TB 

LACT, and the Sugg-D-106 TB LACT, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas. 

 

44. O&G 7C-0321960: Application of Laredo Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 486610) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for 22 flare points in the Sugg-E & A (Alloc) 208 TB LACT, 

Commingling Permit No. 6056, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas. 

 

45. O&G 7C-0321961: Application of Laredo Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 486610) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Von Gonten-160 TB (17044) Lease, Spraberry (Trend Area) 

Field, Reagan County, Texas. 

 

46. O&G 7C-0321963: Application of Laredo Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 486610) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for 10 flare points in the LACT John Lee McMaster-155 TB Facility, 

Commingling Permit No. 6043, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas. 

 

47. O&G 7C-0321964: Application of Laredo Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 486610) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for 10 flare points in the LACT Taylor-A & B-14 TB Facility, 

Commingling Permit No. 5833, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas. 

 

48. O&G 7C-0321972: Application of Laredo Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 486610) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for six flare points in the LACT Bodine-A-174 TB Facility, 

Commingling Permit No. 6094, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas. 
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49. O&G 7C-0321974: Application of Laredo Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 486610) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for two flare points in the SRH-A-9 Horiz TB LACT, Commingling 

Permit No. 6130, Spraberry (Trend Area) R 40 Exc Field, Reagan County, Texas. 

 

50. O&G 7C-0321975: Application of Laredo Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 486610) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for four flare points in the Sugg-A-171 SL TB LACT, Commingling 

Permit No. 6209, Spraberry (Trend Area) R 40 Exc Field, Reagan County, Texas. 

 

51. O&G 7C-0321976: Application of Laredo Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 486610) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for seven flare points in the Sugg B 163-162 Horiz TB LACT, 

Commingling Permit No. 6315, Spraberry (Trend Area) R 40 Exc Field, Reagan County, Texas. 

 

52. O&G 7C-0322002: Application of Laredo Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 486610) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Sugg-B-134 TB LACT, Commingling Permit No. 6199, 

Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas. 

 

53. O&G 7C-0322003 Application of Laredo Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 486610) for an exception 

to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Sugg-B-134 TB LACT, Commingling Permit No. 6199, Jailhouse 

(Fusselman) Field, Glasscock County, Texas. 

 

54. O&G 7C-0322005: Application of Laredo Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 486610) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Sugg-A-158 Hztl TB LACT, Commingling Permit No. 6080, 

Spraberry (Trend Area) and Spraberry (Trend Area) R 40 Exc Field, Reagan County, Texas. 

 

55. OG-19-00001323:  Application of Impetro Operating LLC (Operator No. 423519) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Haley #1 Battery, Haley Lease, Well Nos. 1H & 2H, Phantom 

(Wolfcamp) Field, Loving and Winkler Counties, Texas; District 08. 

 

56. OG-19-00001284:  Application of U.S. Energy Development Corp (Operator No. 875462) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Hideway Ranch North Lease, F Pad Flare for Well Nos. F 

1EF, F 2EF, and 3EF, G Pad Flare Point, for Well Nos. G 1EF, G 2EF, and G 3EF, Briscoe 

Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Frio County, Texas; District 01. 

 

57. OG-19-00001337:  Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC (Operator No. 942623) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the CBR 18-19, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, 

Texas; District 08. 

 

58. OG-19-00001340:  Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC (Operator No. 942623) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the 40 CBR 22-27, Sandbar (Bone Springs) Field, Loving County, 

Texas; District 08. 

 

59. OG-19-00001333:  Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC (Operator No. 942623) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Fiver State 18, Well Nos. 1H and 2H, in Phantom (Wolfcamp) 

Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08. 
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60. OG-19-00001041:  Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC (Operator No. 942623) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Wile E. Coyote 40 CPF (8206) Lease, in Phantom (Wolfcamp) 

Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08. 

 

61. OG-19-00001072:  Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for an exception to 

16 TAC §3.32 for various leases, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Glasscock County, Texas; 

District 08. 

 

62. O&G 08-0318735: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for an exception to 

16 TAC §3.32 for the Brown-Altman -B- TB 2, various fields, Winkler County, Texas. 

 

63. O&G 08-0322004: Application of Guidon Energy Mgmt. Services LLC (Operator No. 337328) 

for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Holt Ranch South Central Facility, Spraberry (Trend 

Area) Field, Martin County, Texas. 

 

64. O&G 08-0322144:  Application of Apache Corporation (Operator No. 027200) for an exception 

to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Augusta Barrow Lease, Commingling Permit No. 08-3447, Spraberry 

(Trend Area), Headlee, N. (Canyon), Hence (Grayburg), and Cowden, North Fields, Ector 

County, Texas. 

 

65. O&G 08-0321422:  Application of Endeavor Energy Resources L.P. (Operator No. 251726) for 

an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Rio Pecos 27-18SL Unit 2 Lease, Spraberry (Trend Area) 

Field, Midland County, Texas. 

 

66. O&G 08-0321425:  Application of Endeavor Energy Resources L.P. (Operator No. 251726) for 

an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Rio Grande 25-20SL Unit 2 Lease, Spraberry (Trend Area) 

Field, Midland County, Texas. 

 

67. O&G 08-0321775:  Application of Endeavor Energy Resources L.P. (Operator No. 251726) for 

an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the FC F-G 42-43 WSL Lease, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, 

Midland County, Texas. 

 

68. O&G 08-0321777:  Application of Endeavor Energy Resources L.P. (Operator No. 251726) for 

an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the FC D&E 42-43 WSL Lease, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, 

Midland County, Texas. 

 

69. O&G 8A-0321778:  Application of Surge Operating, LLC (Operator No. 760725) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Thunderbird Unit 07-10 1AH Battery, Spraberry (Trend Area) 

Field, Borden County, Texas. 

 

70. OG-19-00001056:  Application of Endeavor Energy Resources L.P. (Operator No. 251726) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Mabee 13-24 Units 1 & 2, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, 

Martin County, Texas, District 08. 

 

71. OG-19-00001058:  Application of Endeavor Energy Resources L.P. (Operator No. 251726) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Hence B Lease, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Martin County, 

Texas, District 08. 
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72. OG-19-00001097:  Application of Endeavor Energy Resources L.P. (Operator No. 251726) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Rio Frio 25-32SL Unit 2 Lease, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, 

Midland County, Texas, District 08. 

 

73. OG-19-00001399:  Application of SN Operating, LLC (Operator No. 797110) for an exception to 

16 TAC §3.32 for the Valyn Clara Lease, Well Nos. A1H-A3H/B1H-B3H, Briscoe Ranch 

(Eagleford) Field, Zavala County, Texas, District 01. 

 

74. O&G 08-0320873: Application of Halcón Operating Co., Inc. (Operator No. 344412) pursuant to 

16 TAC §§3.36 and 3.46 for a permit to inject oil and gas waste containing hydrogen sulfide into 

a reservoir productive of oil or gas for the Hutchings-Sealy (Gas ID No. 101722) Lease, Well No. 

4, Wink S. (Montoya-Ellenburger) Field, Winkler County, Texas. 

 

75. O&G 03-0323681:  Application of OXXN (Operator No. 630579) for Dissolution of a 245.34-

acre pooled unit known as the Strand Energy, L.C. Chapman "A" Gas Unit, Well No. 3, Chapman 

(Wilcox 9890) Field, Waller County, Texas; District 03. 

 

76. OG-19-00001297: Application of Maximus Operating, LTD. (Operator No. 534465) for an MER 

allowable for the Bradie O. Hopper, Well No. 2, Loretta Rose (Paluxy) Field, Smith Field, Texas; 

District 06. 

 

77. O&G 09-0322222: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) pursuant to the 

Mineral Interest Pooling Act to amend the pooled unit for the AC360 MIPA Well No. 1H, 

Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

78. O&G 09-0322237: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) pursuant to the 

Mineral Interest Pooling Act to amend the pooled unit for the AC360 MIPA Well No. 3H, 

Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

79. O&G 09-0322238: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) pursuant to the 

Mineral Interest Pooling Act to amend the pooled unit for the AC360-Arkansas MIPA Well No. 

2H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant and Dallas Counties, Texas. 

 

80. OG-19-00001309: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Three-C Oil and Gas (Operator No. 857600) for 

the Salinas (12716) Lease, Well No. 3, San Diego, SW (Cole) Field, Duval County, Texas, to 

change the operator from New Voyage Enterprises LLC (Operator No. 606108) to Three-C Oil 

and Gas; District 04. 

 

81. OG-19-00001770: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Overstreet, Jamie L (Operator No. 628592) for 

the Smelley, J.W. (00332) Lease, all wells, Crown, E. (Navarro) Field, Atascosa County, Texas, 

to change the operator from Strata Star Petroleum Corp (Operator No. 825461) to Overstreet, 

Jamie L; District 01. 
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82. OG-19-00001864: Single Signature P-4 Filing of ELP Production Company LLC (Operator No. 

250616) for the Fisher, Florence (20056) Lease, Well No. 3, Liberty, South (Yegua 10,400) Field, 

Liberty County, Texas, to change the operator from Magnum Oilfield Services LLC (Operator 

No. 521543) to ELP Production Company LLC; District 03. 

 

83. O&G 7B-0318349: Complaint by Cheryl Smith that Atlas Operating LLC (Operator No. 036587) 

does not have a good faith claim to operate the Lamkin, C.W. NCT-2 Lease (17676), Well Nos. 1 

and 2, White (Gardner) Field, and the Lamkin, C.W. Lease (02941), Well No. 3, Hylton, NW. 

(Cambrian) Field, Nolan County, Texas. 

 

84. O&G 20-0324192: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Breitburn Operating L.P. (Operator No. 

090732); Motion for Rehearing. 

 

85. O&G 20-0324206: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Javelina Oil & Gas Co. (Operator No. 

430346); Motion for Rehearing. 

 

86. O&G 20-0324207: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Leonard Brothers Operating Co. (Operator 

No. 496670); Motion for Rehearing. 

 

87. O&G 8A-0324600:  Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 

to approve or certify an EOR project for the SACROC Unit (#03137), Kelly-Snyder (48583 001) 

Field, Scurry County, Texas.  

 

88. O&G 8A-0322173:  Estancia Oil & Gas LLC for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve 

or certify an EOR project for the Jo-Mill West Unit (#70105), Jo-Mill (Spraberry) (46564 750) 

Field, Dawson County, Texas. 

 

89. O&G 03-0310428: Unit Petroleum Company for the recommendation of a tight gas formation 

pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wilcox (Dempsey Sand) Formation, Village Mills Deep (WX 

Cons.) Field, Hardin and Tyler County, Texas. 

 

90. O&G 02-0313944:  Enforcement action against Mascot Oil Company (Operator No. 531355) for 

violations of statewide rules on the Migl/Pastucha Lease, Well No. 2 (Permit No. 791219), Brook 

Creek (5450) Field, Lavaca County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 

3.14(b)(2); Unopposed Motion for Rehearing. 

 

 

RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS  (28 items; numbers 91 - 118) 

 

91.  O&G 20-0325138:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bustamante Oil Company (Operator No. 

112685). 

 

92. O&G 20-0325139:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of C & O Production (Operator No. 120739). 

 

93. O&G 20-0325140:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of C&J Energy Services (Operator No. 

120531). 
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94. O&G 20-0325141:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Craaybeek's Pro Energy, L.L.C. (Operator 

No. 186347). 

 

95. O&G 20-0325142:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of DFW Well Service, LLC (Operator No. 

216721). 

 

96. O&G 20-0325143:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Diller Oil Company (Operator No. 

220495). 

 

97. O&G 20-0325144:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of DPMP Energy LLC (Operator No. 

227740). 

 

98. O&G 20-0325145:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Energy Ops, LLC (Operator No. 251851). 

 

99. O&G 20-0325146:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Enterra Capital, Inc. (Operator No. 

253416). 

 

100. O&G 20-0325147:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Fortuna Exploration, Inc. (Operator No. 

278703). 

 

101. O&G 20-0325148:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Gemarmi Inc. (Operator No. 298884). 

 

102. O&G 20-0325149:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of GOG Fields, Inc. (Operator No. 312330). 

 

103. O&G 20-0325150:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hane Power, L.L.C. (Operator No. 

354209). 

 

104. O&G 20-0325151:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hinkle, Howard L. (Operator No. 389570). 

 

105. O&G 20-0325153:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Kremco Oil LLC (Operator No. 477191). 

 

106. O&G 20-0325154:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Martin, Jimmy Inc (Operator No. 530596). 

 

107. O&G 20-0325155:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of NHRG Inc (Operator No. 598344). 

 

108. O&G 20-0325156:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Owl Creek Operating Co., Inc. (Operator 

No. 629889). 

 

109. O&G 20-0325157:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Property Development Group, Inc. 

(Operator No. 681459). 

 

110. O&G 20-0325158:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of RLS Oil Company (Operator No. 714286). 

 

111. O&G 20-0325159:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of SED Energy Inc. (Operator No. 649300). 

 

112. O&G 20-0325160:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sev Texas Operating, LLC (Operator No. 

767829). 
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113. O&G 20-0325161:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Small Comp Sales & Rentals, Inc. 

(Operator No. 789225). 

 

114. O&G 20-0325162:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Spicewood Operating Company, LLC 

(Operator No. 809730). 

 

115. O&G 20-0325163:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Texcel Exploration, Inc. (Operator No. 

844153). 

 

116. O&G 20-0325164:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of TLH Production LLC (Operator No. 

860938). 

 

117. O&G 20-0325165:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of US. Fuels, Inc. (Operator No. 879264). 

 

118. O&G 20-0325166:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wilson, Jerry L. (Operator No. 929305). 

 

 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  (12 items; numbers 119 - 130) 

 

119. O&G 7B-0320715: Enforcement action against Norman Virgle Freeman, Sole Proprietor of 

Mingus Oil & Gas (Operator No. 569683) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the T. P. Fee/FD-

41-B/ Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 034868), X-Ray (Marble Falls) Field, Erath County, 

Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2). 

 

120. O&G 7B-0322303: Enforcement action against Norman Virgle Freeman, Sole Proprietor of 

Mingus Oil & Gas (Operator No. 569683) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Stuart "B" 

Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 078965), Brad, SW. (Big Saline Congl.) Field, Palo Pinto 

County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2). 

 

121. O&G 7C-0316358: Enforcement action against Front Street Operating, LLC (Operator No. 

287095) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Carter, R. L. (06487) Lease, Well Nos. 3, 4, 5, 

and 8, Speck, North (Canyon) Field, Concho County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 

3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.17(a), and 3.21(i). 

 

122. O&G 8A-0320173: Enforcement action against Vanco Oil & Gas Corp. (Operator No. 881484) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Butler (61667) Lease, Anton-Irish Field, Lamb County, 

Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(3) and 3.8(d)(1). 

 

123. O&G 09-0320982: Enforcement action against ARC Energy Inc. (Operator No. 028736) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Forester, W. E., -B- (02610) Lease, Well Nos. S2, 3, 4, 5, S5, 

and 7, Bolivar Field, Denton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 

3.14(b)(2), 3.21(l), and 3.46(j). 
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124. Pipeline Safety 180021: Enforcement action against Cedar Ridge Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 

140622) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Permit No. 04753, Coleman County, Texas. 

Violation of 16 TAC §3.70(i) and §3.70(l). 

 

125. Pipeline Safety 180032: Enforcement action against Dolphin Petroleum, LP (Operator No. 

222226) for Violation of Statewide Rules on Permit No. 04665, Zapata County, Texas. Violation 

of 16 TAC §3.70(i) and §3.70(l). 

 

126. Pipeline Safety 180081: Enforcement action against North Ridge Corporation (Operator No. 

614120) for Violation of Statewide Rules on Permit No. 06743, Eastland County, Texas. 

Violation of 16 TAC §3.70(i) and §3.70(l). 

 

127. Pipeline Safety 180094: Enforcement action against Petro-Smith Operating LLC (Operator No. 

660313) for Violation of Statewide Rules on Permit No. 07620, Brooks County, Texas. Violation 

of 16 TAC §3.70(i) and §3.70(l). 

 

128. Pipeline Safety 180099: Enforcement action against Progenies Operating LLC (Operator No. 

681161) for Violation of Statewide Rules on Permit No. 05091, Newton County, Texas. Violation 

of 16 TAC §3.70(i) and §3.70(l). 

 

129. Pipeline Safety 180114: Enforcement action against Saxum Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 

749687) for Violation of Statewide Rules on Permit No. 04989, Hidalgo County, Texas. 

Violation of 16 TAC §3.70(i) and §3.70(l). 

 

130. Pipeline Safety 180159: Enforcement action against White’s Industrial Engine’s (Operator No. 

919182) for Violation of Statewide Rules on Permit No. 03347, Reeves County, Texas. Violation 

of 16 TAC §3.70(i) and §3.70(l). 

 

 

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  (316 items; numbers 131 - 446) 

 

131. O&G 02-0322330: BEP Operating, LLC (Operator No. 066718) enforcement action regarding 

State of Texas 33724 Lease, Well No. 19 (RRC ID No. 187388), Powderhorn (5200 Sand) Field, 

and Powerhorn Company (08668) Lease, Well No. 10, Powderhorn (4 Sand) Field, Calhoun 

County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 

132. O&G 03-0319995: Cameron Exploration, Inc. (Operator No. 126996) enforcement action 

regarding Arco Fee (21926) Lease, Well No. 1, Champion, West (Wilcox 8610) Field, Jasper 

County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2). 

 

133. O&G 04-0313235: Tristar Oil & Gas (Operator No. 871133) enforcement action regarding 

Wright, Alice ET VIR (04732) Lease, Well Nos. 4 and 6A, Neely (Mirado 1150) Field, Duval 

County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2). 
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134. O&G 7B-0316914: Overland Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 628579) enforcement 

action regarding Bri-A-1 (03458) Lease, Well Nos. 3, 7, 17, and 18, Shackelford County Regular 

Field, Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.2(a), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 

3.13(a)(6)(A). 

 

135. O&G 7B-0317642: Rollo Resources, LLC (Operator No. 726791) enforcement action regarding 

Gilbert-Hagler Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 087907), Brazos, East (Caddo) Field, Woodruff 

Lease, Well No. 7 (RRC ID No. 119077), Dennis West (Strawn) Field, and Youngblood Lease, 

Well No. 5 (RRC ID No. 112311), Brazos, East (Caddo) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation 

of 16 TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.14(b)(2). 

 

136. O&G 7B-0317653: Ken Crow, Sole Proprietor of Crow, Ken (Operator No. 191287) enforcement 

action regarding Diller, Virginia (18327) Lease, Well No. 2, Shackelford County Regular Field, 

Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1). 

 

137. O&G 7B-0318084: DFG Energy Company LLC (Operator No. 216724) enforcement action 

regarding North Central Ranger Unit (21395) Lease, Ranger/McCleskey Sand Field Unit Lease, 

Well No. 18 (RRC ID No. 088686), and Ranger/McClesky Sand/Field Unit Lease, Well No. 3 

(RRC ID No. 088684), Ranger Field, Eastland County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 

3.3(2), and 3.8(d)(1). 

 

138. O&G 7B-0318599: Attis Operating Inc. (Operator No. 036637) enforcement action regarding 

Bowden Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 219830), Brazos (Bend Conglomerate) Field, Parker 

County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I). 

 

139. O&G 7B-0320462: Jadel Energy LLC (Operator No. 429541) enforcement action regarding 

Seward Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 087693), Brown County Regular (Marble Falls) Field, 

Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2). 

 

140. O&G 7B-0320714: Overland Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 628579) enforcement 

action regarding Reeves "A" (25896) Lease, Well No. 1, Jones County Regular Field, Jones 

County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1). 

 

141. O&G 7B-0322317: Overland Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 628579) enforcement 

action regarding Dawson Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 842958), Wildcat Field, 

Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.16(b). 

 

142. O&G 8A-0322105: Murphy, Bill W. Operating Co, Inc. (Operator No. 594358) enforcement 

action regarding Vincent "A" (67073) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Sharon Ridge (Clear Fork) Field, 

Scurry County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), and 3.13(a)(6)(A). 

 

143. O&G 09-0314053: NHRG Inc (Operator No. 598344) enforcement action regarding Jones 

(22394) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10R, 12, 14, and 15, Bandera (Thomas) Field, Clay 

County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 

3.14(b)(2), and 3.73(i). 
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144. O&G 10-0322108: Ponderosa TX Operating LLC (Operator No. 670097) enforcement action 

regarding Burnett -RH- (02127) Lease, Well No. 14, Panhandle Hutchinson County Field, 

Hutchinson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 

3.14(b)(2). 

 

145. O&G 00001045: Brooks Petroleum Company (Operator No. 097323) William B. Harrison (03-

26599) Lease, Completion Pit, Fort Trinidad (Glen Rose D) Field, Houston County, Texas. 

Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III). 

 

146. O&G 00001221: TX Energy Services, LLC (Operator No. 875192) enforcement action regarding 

Ponderosa (7C-17597) Lease, Well No. 1A, Price (Grayburg) Field, Regan County, Texas. 

Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.8(d)(3)(C). 

 

147. O&G 00001762: Mistex Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 570432) enforcement action regarding Jeff 

Nunn (10-00156) Lease, Well Nos. 3 and 7, Panhandle Carson County Field, Carson County, 

Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.73(i). 

 

148. O&G 00001916: Rio-Tex, Inc. (Operator No. 712930) enforcement action regarding Nockenut 

(01-18861) Lease, Well No. 1B, Glen Hummel (Bartosh) Field, Wilson County, Texas. Violation 

of 16 TAC §3.46(a). 

 

149. O&G 00001936: Merit Energy Company (Operator No. 561136) enforcement action regarding 

Walnut Bend Field Unit (09-27427) Lease, Well Nos. 178 and 2625, Walnut Bend (Consolidated) 

Field, Cooke County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(d)(1). 

 

150. O&G 00001944: JTL Operating Co., Inc. (Operator No. 448052) enforcement action regarding 

Jennifer (Queen) Unit (08-32616) Lease, Concho Bluff, North (Queen) (Trend Area) Field, Ector 

County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i). 

 

151. LP-Gas 02884: Pinnacle Propane LLC (License No. 17801) enforcement action regarding Jacobs 

Ace Hardware, 465 S. Denton Tap Rd., Coppell, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 

§9.132. 

 

152. LP-Gas 02897: U-Haul Co. of Texas (Houston) (License No. 05793) enforcement action 

regarding U-Haul Co. of Texas #74507, 3885 Milan, Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas. 

Violation of 16 TAC §9.7(a)(1). 

 

153. LP-Gas 02904: Pinnacle Propane LLC (License No. 17801) enforcement action regarding A's 

Propane, 523 Monahans St., Wink, Winkler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132. 

 

154. GUD 10864: Enterprise Products Operating LLC (Company ID No. 7350) enforcement action 

regarding Red Mainline, 14" LPG/NGL System (System ID No. 950016), Andrews, Austin, 

Burnet, Chambers, Coke, Concho, Gaines, Harris, Howard, Lee, Liberty, Martin, McCulloch, 

Mitchell, Runnels, San Saba, Sterling, Waller, Washington, and Williamson Counties, Texas. 

Violation of 49 CFR 195.305, 195.402(a), and 195.206. 
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155. GUD 10866: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division (Company ID No. 6776) enforcement 

action regarding Live Oak Tap (Reno) System (System ID No. 610949), Parker County, Texas. 

Violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(b). 

 

156. GUD 10868: Centurion Pipeline L.P. (Company ID No. 6712) enforcement action regarding 

Midland to Roberts Junction System (System ID No. 251918), Howard, Martin, and Midland 

Counties, Texas. 

 

157. GUD 10869: Enterprise Crude Pipeline LLC (Company ID No. 7856) enforcement action 

regarding C93C Sinor Ranch – Lyssy Sta., 10" System (System ID No. 961329), Atascosa, 

Karnes, Live Oak, and Wilson Counties, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.402(a). 

 

158. GUD 10870: KM Liquids Terminals LLC (Company ID No. 7413) enforcement action regarding 

60000 (37 Tanks) System (System ID No. 960882), Harris County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 

195.402(a). 

 

159. GUD 10882: Atmos Pipeline – Texas (Company ID No. 6777) enforcement action regarding W-

12-1 System (System ID No. 631382), Wise County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b). 

 

160. GUD 10903: Camino Real Gather Co. L.L.C. (Company ID No. 8068) enforcement action 

regarding Altito Crude Gathering 12" System (System ID No. 966200), La Salle County, Texas. 

Violation of 49 CFR 195.563(c) and 195.404(a)(1). 

 

161. Damage Prevention 055290: Setex Landscape Management, LLC enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 7213 Chief Spotted Tail Dr. 

(McPherson Ln.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas. 

 

162. Damage Prevention 057946: Platinum Pools, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 1311 Harvard St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

163. Damage Prevention 060495: Ransco North TX Ops, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), two violations of 18.11(b), and 18.11(c), at 2005 Hubbard Park Ln. (Plum Ct.), 

Prosper, Denton County, Texas. 

 

164. Damage Prevention 060717: Power Secure (Pike Electric) enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 351 Virgil (Duncan), Odessa, Ector County, Texas. 

 

165. Damage Prevention 060788: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Main St. (Commander Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

166. Damage Prevention 061368: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 7030 Windfern Rd. (Emmott Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

167. Damage Prevention 061424: Vaught Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), two violations of 18.11(b), and 18.11(c), at 1200 Carroll Ave. (E. Little), Duncanville, 

Dallas County, Texas. 
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168. Damage Prevention 061775: Mustang Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.3(a), at 2311 Dillon Pond Ln. (Colorado Sand), Pflugerville, Williamson County, Texas. 

 

169. Damage Prevention 061810: Mogonye Land Tech enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 230 Garrison Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

170. Damage Prevention 061967: Oscar Renda enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), 

and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3405 Monterey (19th St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 

171. Damage Prevention 062141: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 19500 IH 45, Spring, Harris County, Texas. 

 

172. Damage Prevention 062235: Platinum Pools, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 27603 Lodgemist Ct., Katy, Fort Bend County, 

Texas. 

 

173. Damage Prevention 062238: NN Underground Communications enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3702 Shadow Wick Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

174. Damage Prevention 062282: A.E. Shull & Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(c), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1700 Pinecrest Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 

 

175. Damage Prevention 062435: Buffalo Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 6450 N. Desert Blvd. H-1 (Artcraft), El Paso, El 

Paso County, Texas. 

 

176. Damage Prevention 062603: Amex Communications, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(a), at 12523 Meadow Lake Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

177. Damage Prevention 062754: Casey Jones Farms enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), two violations of 18.11(b), and 18.11(c), at 5311 N. CR 2000 (FM 2641), Lubbock, 

Lubbock County, Texas. 

 

178. Damage Prevention 062779: J Underground Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 900 Spring Cypress Rd., Spring, Harris County, Texas. 

 

179. Damage Prevention 062836: Mears, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) 

and 18.11(c), at 1160 E. Commerce St. (IH 37), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 

180. Damage Prevention 062868: Linetec Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 9000 Phantom (Cirrus), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 

 

181. Damage Prevention 062975: Martin Solis Co. / M & L Communications enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 7112 CR 802 (Shoreline Dr.), Burleson, Johnson 

County, Texas. 
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182. Damage Prevention 062987: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.3(g) and 18.8(a), at 513 S. Haynes Ave. (Panola Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant 

County, Texas. 

 

183. Damage Prevention 063023: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 611 Fox Meadow (Shade Crest), Cleveland, Liberty County, Texas. 

 

184. Damage Prevention 063051: G Cable Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.4(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2417 Bernard St. (Parvin), Denton, Denton 

County, Texas. 

 

185. Damage Prevention 063052: G Cable Communications enforcement action for two violations of 

16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 2200 N. Carrier Pkwy. (Westfield Dr.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, 

Texas. 

 

186. Damage Prevention 063063: Connect Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(c), at 16407 Leamington Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

187. Damage Prevention 063079: JR Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), two violations of 18.11(b), and 18.11(c), at 1473 Yellow Valley Rd. (Red Valley Rd.), 

Socorro, El Paso County, Texas. 

 

188. Damage Prevention 063090: Ez Bel Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 600 Blk. N. Main St. (FM 1103), Cibolo, Bexar County, Texas. 

 

189. Damage Prevention 063105: Strickland Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 417 Sunset Blvd., Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas. 

 

190. Damage Prevention 063111: MG Excavators enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 300 Robert Lee Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

191. Damage Prevention 063113: American Homes 4 Rent enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 21618 Michaela Way, Humble, Harris County, 

Texas. 

 

192. Damage Prevention 063125: G Cable Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 3321 Premier Dr. (Renaissance Dr.), Plano, Collin County, Texas. 

 

193. Damage Prevention 063141: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1114 W. 2nd (S. Glenwood), Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 

 

194. Damage Prevention 063177: Oceanlink enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) 

and 18.11(b), at 901 Longmire Rd., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

195. Damage Prevention 063229: McKinney Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(c), at 300 Campbell (Texas), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. 
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196. Damage Prevention 063245: Driver Pipeline Company enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 1542 N. 15th (Mulberry), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas. 

 

197. Damage Prevention 063258: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Duncanville Rd. (Jellison Blvd.), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

198. Damage Prevention 063275: City of Fort Worth enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 10437 Stoneside Trl. (Stoneside Ct.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 

Texas. 

 

199. Damage Prevention 063321: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 3488 West Ave. (Leight St.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas. 

 

200. Damage Prevention 063324: Murphy Pipeline Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 401 Cavendish (S. Center), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

201. Damage Prevention 063338: Oscar Renda Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 14700 Blk. Memorial Dr. (Thicket Ln.), Houston, Harris County, 

Texas. 

 

202. Damage Prevention 063357: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1009 High Point (Waverly), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

203. Damage Prevention 063358: Reynolds Asphalt and Construction enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 1009 High Point (Waverly), Arlington, Tarrant 

County, Texas. 

 

204. Damage Prevention 063383: Precise Service, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 214 Moon Dance Ct. (Grand Central Park), Conroe, Montgomery 

County, Texas. 

 

205. Damage Prevention 063392: Gulf Coast Fiber Services enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 239 Willow Bend (E. Oak Shadows), Onalaska, Polk County, Texas. 

 

206. Damage Prevention 063441: LPE, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 

18.11(c), at 1700 Los Presidentes (Merida), Laredo, Webb County, Texas. 

 

207. Damage Prevention 063595: IES Residential enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1212 Loma Ranch, New Braunfels, Comal County, 

Texas. 

 

208. Damage Prevention 063641: Driver Pipeline Company enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 915 W. 39th St. (Merrill), Odessa, Ector County, Texas. 

 

209. Damage Prevention 063676: G.L. Hunt Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.4(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2317 Lotus Ave. (Balsam St.), Fort Worth, 

Tarrant County, Texas. 
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210. Damage Prevention 063680: Jordan Foster Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(a), at 8113 Valley View Dr. (Riverdale St.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas. 

 

211. Damage Prevention 063685: Vaught Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 606 Truman Ct. (Lincoln), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

212. Damage Prevention 063722: Driver Pipeline Company enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at Clifton (Cannon), Waco, McLennan County, Texas. 

 

213. Damage Prevention 063730: Genesis Utility Communications enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.11(b), at 400 Blk. FM 1463, Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 

214. Damage Prevention 063754: Murphy Pipeline Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1903 Kynette Dr. (Westcliff), Euless, Tarrant County, 

Texas. 

 

215. Damage Prevention 063755: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 415 S. High St., Longview, Gregg County, Texas. 

 

216. Damage Prevention 063762: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 317 Trant St. (Bryant St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 

 

217. Damage Prevention 063767: Tex Style Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 18154 Quarry Vale (Sofia Willow), Cypress, Harris County, Texas. 

 

218. Damage Prevention 063789: Precise Service, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(d), and two violations of 18.11(b), at Lightning Bar Ct. (Three Bars Trl.), Tomball, Harris 

County, Texas. 

 

219. Damage Prevention 063814: PM Construction/ Team IPR enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), two violations of 18.11(b), and 18.11(c), at 11739 Acadian Dr., Houston, Harris 

County, Texas. 

 

220. Damage Prevention 063822: Power Secure (Pike Electric) enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 2017 Rankin (W. Wolcot), Midland, Midland County, Texas. 

 

221. Damage Prevention 063833: Action Landscaping, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(c) and 18.3(a), at 18110 Gilbreath Dr. (Finavon), Richmond, Fort Bend County, 

Texas. 

 

222. Damage Prevention 063878: RPMX Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 5515 Ohio Dr. (Fleetwood Dr.), Frisco, Collin 

County, Texas. 

 

223. Damage Prevention 063923: Excell Foundation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 7830 London Tower Ln. (Cullen Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
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224. Damage Prevention 063964: Texas Express Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for two violations 

of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 8400 Blk. Sunset Isles Dr., Baytown, Harris County, Texas. 

 

225. Damage Prevention 063971: Condor Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.4(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at CR 8000 (CR 1788), Andrews, Andrews 

County, Texas. 

 

226. Damage Prevention 063974: The Aspen Utility Company enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.3(a), at 30200 Live Oak Way (Western Sky Dr.), Brookshire, Waller County, Texas. 

 

227. Damage Prevention 063991: City of Ballinger enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(d), at 105 Hamilton Ave. (Lakeside Rd.), Ballinger, Runnels County, Texas. 

 

228. Damage Prevention 063993: Specialty Drilling, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 24000 Blk. Breckenridge Forest Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas. 

 

229. Damage Prevention 064018: Dallas Water Department enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 6603 E. Lovers Ln. (Argo St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

230. Damage Prevention 064025: Houston Landscapes Unlimited enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 12200 Castano Creek Dr., Humble, Harris 

County, Texas. 

 

231. Damage Prevention 064029: Pennington Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), two violations of 18.11(b), and 18.11(c), at 13621 Nouvelle Cir. (Paladora Dr.), Fort 

Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

232. Damage Prevention 064032: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3033 Winding Oaks Cir. (Pin Oak Dr.), Kaufman, Kaufman County, 

Texas. 

 

233. Damage Prevention 064054: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6333 E. Mockingbird Ln. (Alderson St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

234. Damage Prevention 064064: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1479 Young Place (US 271), Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 

 

235. Damage Prevention 064069: Thedford Construction Company enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.4(a), at 1608 W. 7th St., Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 

 

236. Damage Prevention 064072: JC Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(a), at CR 112 (AW Grimes), Old Round Rock (historical), Williamson County, Texas. 

 

237. Damage Prevention 064076: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 22903 Glenover Dr. (Governors Place Dr.), Katy, Harris County, Texas. 
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238. Damage Prevention 064078: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at McNew St. (Old Gladewater), Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 

 

239. Damage Prevention 064081: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 3407 Wildwood Ridge Ct., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas. 

 

240. Damage Prevention 064082: Aurelio Aguinaga enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 3407 Wildwood Ridge Ct., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas. 

 

241. Damage Prevention 064097: City of Hearne enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(c), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1305 Crennan Ln. (Milton St.), Hearne, Robertson 

County, Texas. 

 

242. Damage Prevention 064101: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 3027 N. Austin St. (Newton), Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas. 

 

243. Damage Prevention 064103: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 6743 Madrid St. (Ward St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

244. Damage Prevention 064106: NFD Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.3(a), at 10034 Sagemill Dr. (Sageyork), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

245. Damage Prevention 064107: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 18322 Forest Elms Dr. (Arbor Terrace Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas. 

 

246. Damage Prevention 064109: D&J Site Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), 18.11(c) and 18.3(a), at 925 Roosevelt (Mildred St.), Brownsville, Cameron County, 

Texas. 

 

247. Damage Prevention 064114: Silas White Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 1510 Stonewall St. (Anderson St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas. 

 

248. Damage Prevention 064119: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 21300 Provincial Blvd. (Kingsland Pkwy.), Katy, Harris County, Texas. 

 

249. Damage Prevention 064120: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 6246 Oakham St. (Croquet Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

250. Damage Prevention 064121: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at Little Bluestem Ln. (Country Brook Dr.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas. 

 

251. Damage Prevention 064124: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 6202 Coral Gables Dr. (Rolling Water), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

252. Damage Prevention 064127: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 3238 Eagles Knoll Ct., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
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253. Damage Prevention 064129: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 3938 Windswept Rd. (Vail Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

254. Damage Prevention 064132: Dalvin Ramos Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 6119 Akin Pl. (Waldon Ridge), San Antonio, 

Bexar County, Texas. 

 

255. Damage Prevention 064137: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 16116 Stuebner Airline Rd., Spring, Harris County, Texas. 

 

256. Damage Prevention 064145: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 14112 W. Richmond St. (Park St.), Needville, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 

257. Damage Prevention 064155: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 307 Lotus, Lake Jackson, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 

258. Damage Prevention 064161: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 12820 N.W. Central Dr. (N.W. Freeway), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

259. Damage Prevention 064166: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1060 Elbel Rd., Schertz, Guadalupe County, Texas. 

 

260. Damage Prevention 064171: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 380 FM 1960 W., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

261. Damage Prevention 064173: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1811 Spruce Knob Dr., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas. 

 

262. Damage Prevention 064181: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 16015 Cutten Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

263. Damage Prevention 064188: W Brown Enterprises enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 9840 Blue Mound Rd. (Berkshire Lake), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

264. Damage Prevention 064197: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 9955 Tallow Pointe Ln. (Redwood Peak Ln.), Brookshire, Waller County, 

Texas. 

 

265. Damage Prevention 064199: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 24400 Blk. Hwy. 249, Tomball, Harris County, Texas. 

 

266. Damage Prevention 064204: City of Austin - Austin Water Utility enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 705 Emerald Wood Dr. (S. 1st St.), Austin, Travis County, 

Texas. 

 

267. Damage Prevention 064208: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 8000 Blk. New Trails Dr., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas. 
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268. Damage Prevention 064210: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 2607 Chandler St., Kilgore, Rusk County, Texas. 

 

269. Damage Prevention 064215: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 5200 Blk. N. Eldridge Pkwy., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

270. Damage Prevention 064220: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1217 Garden Park Dr., Deer Park, Harris County, Texas. 

 

271. Damage Prevention 064260: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 411 Lantern Bnd., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

272. Damage Prevention 064261: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1159 Gruene Rd. (Gruene Vinyard Crossing), New Braunfels, Comal County, 

Texas. 

 

273. Damage Prevention 064262: Driver Pipeline Company enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(a), at 2104 Alabama (Barnes), Big Spring, Howard County, Texas. 

 

274. Damage Prevention 064264: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 2627 Caroline St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

275. Damage Prevention 064273: A Team Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 21334 Wildflower Ct. (Magnolia Reserve Loop), Magnolia, 

Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

276. Damage Prevention 064275: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1065 Bentwater Dr., Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

277. Damage Prevention 064276: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 4420 Island (Scenic), Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas. 

 

278. Damage Prevention 064277: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at W. Archer Rd. (Garth Rd.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas. 

 

279. Damage Prevention 064278: ARS Rescue Rooter enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 10515 Dunbrook Dr. (Jones Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

280. Damage Prevention 064279: T Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) and 18.4(a), at 424 E. Ashby Pl. (Gillespie St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 

281. Damage Prevention 064280: Lesna Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(e) and 18.10(b), at Montwood (Zaragoza), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas. 

 

282. Damage Prevention 064289: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 9815 Sagedale Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
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283. Damage Prevention 064295: Future Telecom, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1925 Elm St. (Harwood St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

284. Damage Prevention 064297: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 3519 Diamond Creek Dr., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 

285. Damage Prevention 064302: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 211 Germany St., Lone Star, Morris County, Texas. 

 

286. Damage Prevention 064304: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1401 Wysong (Waddill St.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas. 

 

287. Damage Prevention 064307: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 5507 Alameda (E. Paisano), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas. 

 

288. Damage Prevention 064308: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 210 Germany St., Lone Star, Morris County, Texas. 

 

289. Damage Prevention 064317: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 230 Northshore Cir., Lone Star, Morris County, Texas. 

 

290. Damage Prevention 064318: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 520 Hwy. 87 S. (5th Ave.), Dalhart, Dallam County, Texas. 

 

291. Damage Prevention 064324: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 354 Willow Dr. (Hyacinth), Lake Jackson, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 

292. Damage Prevention 064329: Coastal Conduit & Ditching enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.3(a), at 8867 Oval Glass (Nina Rd.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

293. Damage Prevention 064330: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 5109 Red Bluff Rd. (Holton Ave.), Deer Park, Harris County, Texas. 

 

294. Damage Prevention 064331: SKE Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 5109 Red Bluff Rd. (Holton Ave.), Deer Park, Harris County, Texas. 

 

295. Damage Prevention 064334: City of College Station Risk Management enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2905 Jennifer Dr. (Treehouse Trl.), College Station, Brazos 

County, Texas. 

 

296. Damage Prevention 064336: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1016 N. Houston Ave. (FM 1960), Humble, Harris County, Texas. 

 

297. Damage Prevention 064342: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1230 N. Market Loop (Decker Dr.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas. 
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298. Damage Prevention 064343: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 3216 New Press Rd. (S.E. Stallings Dr.), Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, 

Texas. 

 

299. Damage Prevention 064347: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1344 Katy Fort Bend (Colonial Pkwy.), Katy, Harris County, Texas. 

 

300. Damage Prevention 064349: City of Celina enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), two violations of 18.11(b), and 18.11(c), at 506 W. Elm St. (S. Arizona), Celina, 

Collin County, Texas. 

 

301. Damage Prevention 064355: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2550 Hickory Creek Rd. (Teasley Ln.), Denton, Denton County, 

Texas. 

 

302. Damage Prevention 064359: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 6411 Tall Willow Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

303. Damage Prevention 064362: Kirk Concrete Const. /Dba Beam Concrete Const. enforcement 

action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4450 Destination Dr. (Grandscape), 

The Colony, Denton County, Texas. 

 

304. Damage Prevention 064364: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 600 McArthur (Armstrong), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas. 

 

305. Damage Prevention 064367: Excel 4 Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 4665 Southern Ave. (Westside Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

306. Damage Prevention 064369: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 2607 McGregor Dr. (Blarwood Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 

307. Damage Prevention 064371: JYV Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.9 and 18.11(b), at Broadway St. (Corita St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 

308. Damage Prevention 064373: Vaca Underground Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3095 Main St., Ingleside, San Patricio County, Texas. 

 

309. Damage Prevention 064378: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 14040 Quention Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

310. Damage Prevention 064390: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 2249 Preston Rd. (Hwy. 121), Frisco, Denton County, Texas. 

 

311. Damage Prevention 064400: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 6241 10th St., Katy, Waller County, Texas. 
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312. Damage Prevention 064401: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 15315 Flemington Ave., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

313. Damage Prevention 064404: Mastec North America, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 6200 Blk. Rolling Waters Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

314. Damage Prevention 064405: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 6200 Blk. Rolling Waters Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

315. Damage Prevention 064409: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 16019 Lausanne Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

316. Damage Prevention 064415: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 11743 N. Hwy. 75, Willis, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

317. Damage Prevention 064417: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1408 Stuckey St., Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas. 

 

318. Damage Prevention 064426: Pittard Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at W. Rentz St. (W. Rentz Pl.), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas. 

 

319. Damage Prevention 064431: MP Technologies enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(a), at 4738 Fairgreen Ln. (Greenshire), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

320. Damage Prevention 064434: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 4014 W. Court (Regency Dr.), Deer Park, Harris County, Texas. 

 

321. Damage Prevention 064436: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 11228 E. Hardy (W. 26th), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

322. Damage Prevention 064438: City of Laredo Utilities Department enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 400 W. San Carlos (Barcelona), Laredo, Webb County, Texas. 

 

323. Damage Prevention 064439: K & K Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1712 Encino St. (League Line), Conroe, Montgomery County, 

Texas. 

 

324. Damage Prevention 064440: Mission Site Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) and 18.4(a), at 1801 S. Buckner (Stonehurst St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

325. Damage Prevention 064447: City of Conroe enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 4800 W. Fork Blvd., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

326. Damage Prevention 064453: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2801 Sandy Ln. (Beckwood Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
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327. Damage Prevention 064455: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 102 Hwy. 146 N. (First St. N.), Texas City, Galveston County, Texas. 

 

328. Damage Prevention 064457: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 6011 Truro St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

329. Damage Prevention 064458: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 8804 Airline Terrace (Viewing Pl.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 

330. Damage Prevention 064460: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2044 S. IH 45 (Finn Rd.), Hutchins, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

331. Damage Prevention 064461: Bailey HDD enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), 

at 6215 Fairmount (Veterans Dr.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas. 

 

332. Damage Prevention 064462: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at Robert E. Lee (Red Bird Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

333. Damage Prevention 064463: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2530 Pennsylvania Ave. (Atlanta St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

334. Damage Prevention 064464: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at South Fwy. (S.W. Loop 820), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 

Texas. 

 

335. Damage Prevention 064465: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2900 W. Elm (Layne), Denison, Grayson County, Texas. 

 

336. Damage Prevention 064469: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 200 Blk. Smackover St., Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas. 

 

337. Damage Prevention 064471: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1015 W. Clark St. (Crawford), Bartlett, Williamson County, Texas. 

 

338. Damage Prevention 064475: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 700 Whitley Rd. (Bear Creek Pkwy.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

339. Damage Prevention 064476: Dennis Francis - Contractor enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 25 Bois D'Arc (Hagy), Lamar, Aransas County, Texas. 

 

340. Damage Prevention 064477: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 10216 Fairbanks N. (Silver Crescent), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

341. Damage Prevention 064479: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 303 Wainwright St. (Elm), Whitesboro, Grayson County, Texas. 
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342. Damage Prevention 064482: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2517 S. Jennings Ave. (W. Mulkey St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 

Texas. 

 

343. Damage Prevention 064483: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 183 Waterford Way, Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

344. Damage Prevention 064485: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4048 Myerwood (Snow White Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

345. Damage Prevention 064487: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1227 W. 34th St., Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 

 

346. Damage Prevention 064489: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 4122 Harvest Ln. (Canal St.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas. 

 

347. Damage Prevention 064497: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 9280 Escondido Dr., Willis, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

348. Damage Prevention 064500: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2200 Redbud Blvd. (Central Cir.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas. 

 

349. Damage Prevention 064502: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 605 E. Hill St. (S. Criswell St.), Mart, McLennan County, Texas. 

 

350. Damage Prevention 064508: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1629 Betsy Ln. (Lane St.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

351. Damage Prevention 064510: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at Silverlace Ln. (Boxelder Trl.), Northlake, Denton County, Texas. 

 

352. Damage Prevention 064511: Victory Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(g), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 115 Laughing Pear Cv., San Marcos, Hays County, 

Texas. 

 

353. Damage Prevention 064515: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 7103 FM 1960 W., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

354. Damage Prevention 064519: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 108 CR 4016 (7th), Chilton, Falls County, Texas. 

 

355. Damage Prevention 064524: Buffalo Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1915 S. Stemmons Fwy. (Corporate Dr.), Lewisville, 

Denton County, Texas. 

 

356. Damage Prevention 064531: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 

8535 Mission Rd. (Cadmus St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
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357. Damage Prevention 064536: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 700 W. Mitchell St. (S. Cooper St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

358. Damage Prevention 064537: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 2183 Hwy. 181, Breckenridge, Stephens County, Texas. 

 

359. Damage Prevention 064538: Prater Equipment Co., Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 

16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 2183 Hwy. 180, Breckenridge, Stephens County, Texas. 

 

360. Damage Prevention 064542: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4218 Lynnwood Dr. (Cheyenne Dr.), Rowlett, Rockwall County, Texas. 

 

361. Damage Prevention 064543: Quality Excavation, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 4218 Lynnwood Dr. (Cheyenne Dr.), Rowlett, Rockwall County, Texas. 

 

362. Damage Prevention 064552: Andy's Sprinkler Service, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1019 Mission Dr. (San Migual Dr.), Southlake, Tarrant County, 

Texas. 

 

363. Damage Prevention 064553: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1751 N. Central Expy. (University), McKinney, Collin County, Texas. 

 

364. Damage Prevention 064555: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1732 Oakbrook Dr. (Knox Rd.), Roanoke, Denton County, Texas. 

 

365. Damage Prevention 064558: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Mission Blvd. (Mission Dr.), Odessa, Midland County, Texas. 

 

366. Damage Prevention 064559: Lockhart Excavation, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at Mission Blvd. (Mission Dr.), Odessa, Midland County, Texas. 

 

367. Damage Prevention 064569: Belt Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 4133 Lakeshore Dr., Lone Star, Morris County, Texas. 

 

368. Damage Prevention 064572: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 312 Redwater Rd. (Central), Wake Village, Bowie County, Texas. 

 

369. Damage Prevention 064573: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 N. Intermodal (Old Bluemound Rd.), Haslet, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

370. Damage Prevention 064575: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 4051 Heatherton Dr. (Ellicott Dr.), Celina, Collin County, Texas. 

 

371. Damage Prevention 064577: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 715 Belvedere Park Ln. (Bellagio Ct.), Lucas, Collin County, Texas. 
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372. Damage Prevention 064579: Superior Carports enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 404 Ave. M (4th St.), Marble Falls, Burnet County, Texas. 

 

373. Damage Prevention 064583: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Wander Ln. (W. Ricks Cir.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

374. Damage Prevention 064587: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 28200 Blk. Noble Wood Dr., Spring, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

375. Damage Prevention 064588: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at Kingston Cove Ln. (Pleasure Lake Dr.), Willis, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

376. Damage Prevention 064589: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 305 Willow Rd. (Meadow Ln.), Aubrey, Denton County, Texas. 

 

377. Damage Prevention 064590: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1148 W. 25th St. (Beall St.), Houston Heights, Harris County, Texas. 

 

378. Damage Prevention 064591: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 6414 Oaknut Dr. (Chateau Forest Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

379. Damage Prevention 064594: Mission Site Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 224 Arcadia St. (Crestview), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

380. Damage Prevention 064595: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 224 Arcadia St. (Crestview), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

381. Damage Prevention 064598: Concho Trenching enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(c), at 9045 Desert Ave. (91st), Odessa, Ector County, Texas. 

 

382. Damage Prevention 064599: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1405 Baker Ave. (E. 27th St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 

 

383. Damage Prevention 064600: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at Daisy Meadow (Lone Cypress), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas. 

 

384. Damage Prevention 064602: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1316 E. University Ave. (Vine St.), Georgetown, Williamson County, 

Texas. 

 

385. Damage Prevention 064604: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4425 Wabash Ave. (W. Gambrell St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

386. Damage Prevention 064611: Air Care Southeast enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4959 Williams Court Ln., Houston, Harris County, 

Texas. 
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387. Damage Prevention 064612: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1250 Crabb River Rd., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 

388. Damage Prevention 064613: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Corson (Prairie Ave.), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas. 

 

389. Damage Prevention 064614: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 11524 Grandview Dr., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

390. Damage Prevention 064616: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 10460 Hwy. 90A, Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 

391. Damage Prevention 064621: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 601 N. Mesa (Missouri), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas. 

 

392. Daage Prevention 064624: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 905 Aldine Bender Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

393. Damage Prevention 064625: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Church St. (E. Public Rd.), Westminster, Collin County, Texas. 

 

394. Damage Prevention 064634: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 656 San Antonio St. (Old Nails Creek Rd.), Giddings, Lee County, Texas. 

 

395. Damage Prevention 064639: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1522 Cat Mountain Trl. (Rush Creek Rd.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

396. Damage Prevention 064640: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3238 92nd St. (Hartford Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, 

Texas. 

 

397. Damage Prevention 064641: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 24639 Bardona Way (Tanourean Dr.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 

398. Damage Prevention 064642: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 2702 Red Bluff Rd. (Shady Lake Dr.), Seabrook, Harris County, Texas. 

 

399. Damage Prevention 064643: City of Brenham - Water enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at Barnhill (N. Chapel Hill), Brenham, Washington County, Texas. 

 

400. Damage Prevention 064644: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2405 E. Belt Line Rd. (Hersey Dr.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

401. Damage Prevention 064646: Tackle Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(c), at Cape Hatteras Dr. (Canaan Bridge Dr.), Houston, Harris County, 

Texas. 
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402. Damage Prevention 064647: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3251 Tex Blvd. (Hemsell Pl.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

403. Damage Prevention 064649: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 2 Fairlight Ct. (Crane Brook Dr.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

404. Damage Prevention 064655: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2220 W. Park Row Dr. (Milby Rd.), Pantego, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

405. Damage Prevention 064659: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 22827 Stratford House Ln., Katy, Harris County, Texas. 

 

406. Damage Prevention 064660: E.P. Brady, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 22827 Stratford House Ln., Katy, Harris County, Texas. 

 

407. Damage Prevention 064662: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8400 Cardinal Ln. (Westgate Dr.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, 

Texas. 

 

408. Damage Prevention 064665: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 55 Williamsburg Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

409. Damage Prevention 064671: North Texas Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(d), at 2240 Hwy. 114 (Trophy Club Dr.), Trophy Club, Denton County, Texas. 

 

410. Damage Prevention 064672: Ace Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 

912 Adam Way (Park Dr.), Euless, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

411. Damage Prevention 064673: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 800 San Antonio (Armstead), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas. 

 

412. Damage Prevention 064675: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 S. Briscoe (Ross), Gorman, Eastland County, Texas. 

 

413. Damage Prevention 064676: KCWCID #1 enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) 

and 18.11(b), at 306 Idlewild Blvd. (Hwy. 87), Comfort, Kendall County, Texas. 

 

414. Damage Prevention 064677: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at Sjolander Rd. (Landmark Dr.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas. 

 

415. Damage Prevention 064680: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 801 E. Walnut (Thompson), Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas. 

 

416. Damage Prevention 064686: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 432 Garver St., Pittsburg, Camp County, Texas. 
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417. Damage Prevention 064688: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Buckingham Rd. (Lavon Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

418. Damage Prevention 064689: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 412 8th St. (Ave. E), South Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

419. Damage Prevention 064691: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1510 Leicester St. (Old North Rd.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

420. Damage Prevention 064697: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 114 Denton St. (Cypress), Argyle, Denton County, Texas. 

 

421. Damage Prevention 064700: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 10123 Hibernia Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

422. Damage Prevention 064703: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 15415 Wandering Trl. (Tashkent Dr.), Friendswood, Harris County, Texas. 

 

423. Damage Prevention 064705: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 808 Sloan (E. Akard), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas. 

 

424. Damage Prevention 064715: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 2203 Santa Rita St. (Robert T. Martinez, Jr. St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 

425. Damage Prevention 064717: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 11918 Arbor Downs Rd. (Warwick Way), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 

426. Damage Prevention 064721: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9308 Forest Ln. (Meadowknoll), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

427. Damage Prevention 064722: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 104 Oakstone Dr. (Winding Hollow Ln.), Old Round Rock (historical), 

Williamson County, Texas. 

 

428. Damage Prevention 064725: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2711 N. Market Square Ln. (N. Pecan Pkwy.), Northlake, Denton County, 

Texas. 

 

429. Damage Prevention 064726: Box Systems Electrical Contractors enforcement action for two 

violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 2711 N. Market Square Ln. (N. Pecan Pkwy.), Northlake, 

Denton County, Texas. 

 

430. Damage Prevention 064729: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 805 Chestnut Dr. (Pine Oak Ln.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

431. Damage Prevention 064734: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1334 FM 89 (Country Pl. S.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas. 
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432. Damage Prevention 064735: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 215 Hosack (Mary), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

433. Damage Prevention 064736: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2624 Old Iowa Park Rd. (Harlan), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas. 

 

434. Damage Prevention 064743: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 816 N. Collins (Cowboy Rodgers Way), Arlington, Tarrant County, 

Texas. 

 

435. Damage Prevention 064747: Black Gap, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 4529 Wood Dr. (N. Midland Dr.), Midland, Midland County, Texas. 

 

436. Damage Prevention 064748: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 207 S. Kentucky (W. Elm St.), Celina, Collin County, Texas. 

 

437. Damage Prevention 064753: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 505 E. Lamar Blvd. (Van Buren Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

438. Damage Prevention 064754: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 13551 La Batalla (Mitchell), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas. 

 

439. Damage Prevention 064755: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1650 W. Irving Blvd. (W. Pioneer Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

440. Damage Prevention 064756: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3337 Hiawatha Trl. (Chippewa Trl.), Lake Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

441. Damage Prevention 064758: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 201 N. 10th (Saunders), Gatesville, Coryell County, Texas. 

 

442. Damage Prevention 064764: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(a), at 7135 Timbercreek Dr. (Starhaven Pl.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 

443. Damage Prevention 064765: Larrett Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 

5608 Northaven Rd. (Quincy Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

444. Damage Prevention 064777: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Morrison (Parker Rd.), Chillicothe, Hardeman County, Texas. 

 

445. Damage Prevention 064822: Kinder Morgan Production Co., LLC enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 253 (Hays Ranch), Snyder, Scurry County, Texas. 

 

446. Damage Prevention 064839: Plumbing Innovations, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 418 Villaggio Dr., Victoria, Victoria County, 

Texas. 
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ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

EXECUTIVE OFFICE 

447. Executive Director Report: Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and 

personnel matters. 

 

OPERATIONS  

448. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission's Delegation of Authority.   

 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 

449. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving 

the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of 

Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not 

limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries. 

 

            RULE PROPOSAL  

 

450. Proposed amendments to 16 Texas Administrative Code §3.30, relating to Memorandum of 

Understanding between the Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) and the Texas Commission on 

Environmental Quality (TCEQ). 

 

            RULE ADOPTION 

 

451. Adoption of amendments to 16 Texas Administrative Code §3.40, relating to Assignment of 

Acreage to Pooled Development and Proration Units.  

 

OIL AND GAS DIVISION 

452. Proposed revisions to Form H-5. 

 

OVERSIGHT AND SAFETY DIVISION 

453. Proposed revisions to Form PS-48.  

 

 

PUBLIC INPUT 

454. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the 

jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005. 
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EXECUTIVE SESSION 

455. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of 

items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters 

or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, 

pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the 

Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional 

Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government 

Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a 

prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government 

Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a 

public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters 

related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel 

or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted 

pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.  The Commission may reconvene 

following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any 

final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102. 

 

 

 


